
 

Onondaga Civic Development Corporation 
335 MONTGOMERY STREET FLOOR 2M SYRACUSE, NY 13202  

PHONE 315.435.3770   FAX: 315.435.3669    ONGOVED.COM 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
July 18, 2023 

 
8:30 AM Call to Order the Finance Committee 
8:35 AM Call to Order the Governance Committee 
8:45 AM Call to Order the Regular Meeting of the Agency 
 

1. Approval Minutes:  March 7, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes 
2. Treasurer’s Report 
3. Payment of Bills 
4. Conflict of Interest 

 
Action Items 
 
 

1. Crouse Health Hospital, Refinancing Project Series 2023  
Crouse Health Hospital a New York not-for-profit corporation has submitted an application 
requesting revenue bonds in a principal amount not to exceed $90,000,000. 
 

      Board Action Requested: 
                 

a. A resolution of the Board approving the Project and authorizing the issuance of the Bonds in an 
amount not to exceed $90,000,000 and the execution and delivery of the documents in 
connection therewith. 

 
Representative: Matthew Wells, Crouse Health Hospital Legal Counsel, Bond, Schoeneck & King, 
PLLC  
 

2. Country Club Associates, LLC 
Country Club Associates, LLC a New York not-for-profit corporation has submitted an 
application requesting revenue bonds in the principal amount not to exceed $ 7,000,000.  
 
Board Action Requested:  
 
a. A resolution of the Board approving the Project, authorizing the issuance of the Bonds in an 

amount not to exceed $7,000,000 and the execution and delivery of the documents in connection 
therewith. 

 
                 Representative: Eliot Reed, Principal, Country Club Associates, LLC  
 

3. Hancock Air Park-Lawn and Landscape Contract Update 
 
   Representative: Robert Petrovich, President and CEO, OCDC 

 
 

Adjourn  



1 

 

ONONDAGA CIVIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION  

Regular Meeting Minutes 

March 7, 2023 

 

The Regular meeting of the Onondaga Civic Development Corporation convened on Tuesday, 

March 7, 2023 at 335 Montgomery Street, Floor 2M, Syracuse, New York, 13202 in the large 

conference room on the 1st floor.   

 

Michael LaFlair called the meeting to order at 8:42 am with the following: 

 

PRESENT: 

   Michael LaFlair 

   Kimberly Townsend 

   Mitch Latimer 

   Virginia Biesiada O’Neill 

   Vincent Cioci 

 

ABSENT: 

   Alison Miller 

 

ALSO PRESENT: 

   Robert M. Petrovich, President/CEO 

   Nancy Lowery, Secretary 

   Nate Stevens, Treasurer 

   Alexis Rodriguez, Assistant Treasurer, OCDC 

   Svetlana Dyer, Assistant Secretary 

   Karen Doster, Recording Secretary 

   Christopher Andreucci, Harris Beach PLLC 

   Matthew Pelligra, Office of Economic Development 

   Mike Lisson, Grossman St. Amour 

 

 

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – JANUARY 17, 2023 

 

Nancy Lowery stated the agenda should read January 17, 2023 minutes.  She stated the January 

17, 2023 minutes were included in the meeting material package sent to the Board for review.   

 

Upon a motion by Virginia Biesiada O’Neill, seconded by Mitch Latimer, the OCDC Board 

approved the regular meeting minutes of January 17, 2023.  Motion was carried unanimously. 

 

 

TREASURER’S REPORT 

 

Alexis Rodriguez gave a brief review of the Treasurer’s Report for the month ending February 

2023. 



2 

 

 

Upon a motion by Vincent Cioci, seconded by Kimberly Townsend, the OCDC Board approved 

the Treasurer’s Report for the month ending February 2023.  Motion was carried unanimously.   

 

 

PAYMENT OF BILLS 

 

Alexis Rodriguez gave a brief review of the Payment of Bills, Schedule #108.   

 

Upon a by Mitch Latimer, seconded by Virginia Biesiada O’Neill, the OCDC Board approved the 

Payment of Bills schedule #108 with General Expenses being $98,646.38.  Motion was carried 

unanimously.   

 

 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

 

Nancy Lowery stated based upon the items on the agenda today a conflict of interest is not 

necessary.   

 

 

AUDIT FROM GROSSMAN ST AMOUR 

 

Upon a motion by Mitch Latimer, seconded by Virginia Biesiada O’Neill, the OCDC Board 

approved a resolution accepting the 2022 Annual Audit of the Onondaga Civic Development 

Corporation.  Motion was carried unanimously.   

 

 

APPOINTMENT OF ASSISTANT SECRETARY 

 

Robert Petrovich stated he is proposing the appointment of Svetlana Dyer who is new to our team 

and doing a great job as Assistant Secretary as a back up to Nancy Lowery.   

 

Upon a motion by Mitch Latimer, seconded by Vincent Cioci, the OCDC Board approved a 

resolution appointing Svetlana Dyer as Assistant Secretary to the Onondaga Civic Development 

Corporation.  Motion was carried unanimously.   

 



3 

 

APPOINTMENT OF ASSISTANT TREASURER 

 

Robert Petrovich stated he is proposing the appointment of Alexis Rodriguez as Assistant 

Treasurer as a back up to Nate Stevens.  He stated she is doing a great job for us and he endorses 

that appointment.   

 

Upon a motion by Virginia Biesiada O’Neill, seconded by Mitch Latimer, the OCDC Board 

approved a resolution appointing Alexis Rodriguez as Assistant Treasurer to the Onondaga Civic 

Development Corporation.  Motion was carried unanimously.   

 

 

ADJOURN 

 

Upon a motion by Michael LaFlair, the OCDC Board adjourned the meeting at 8:46 am.  Motion 

was carried unanimously.   

 

 

 __________________________________ 

 Nancy Lowery, Secretary 



Revenue / Expense / Income Current Period Year to date
2023 Budget 

Amount

Current YTD 

Change to Budget

Operating/Non-Op Revenue 1,314               18,648                 415,854          (397,206)            

Administrative Expense 6,387               37,726                 133,110          (95,384)              

Operating/Program Expense 8,767               13,556                 282,744          (269,188)            

Net Ordinary Income (13,840)            (32,633)                -                 (32,633)              

Current YTD Prior YTD

470,942               611,572          

470,942               611,572          

20,996                 307,633          

-                      

491,938               919,204          

20,996                 

20,996                 

June 30, 2023

ONONDAGA CIVIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

335 MONTGOMERY STREET, 2ND FLOOR, SYRACUSE, NY 13202

PHONE: 315.435.3770 • FAX: 315.435.3669

Total

> 120 days

Receivables

0-120 days

Current Assets

Total Cash

Less Pass Through Received

Available Cash

Receivables 

Other

Total



Onondaga Civic Development Corporation
Profit and Loss

June 2023

Accrual Basis  Thursday, July 6, 2023 03:07 PM GMT-04:00   1/1

TOTAL

Income

45000 Non-Operating Revenue

45030 Interest

45030.1 Bank Interest 813.92

Total 45030 Interest 813.92

Total 45000 Non-Operating Revenue 813.92

46400 Operating Revenue

46405 Project Income

46410 Application Fees 500.00

Total 46405 Project Income 500.00

Total 46400 Operating Revenue 500.00

Total Income $1,313.92

GROSS PROFIT $1,313.92

Expenses

62000 Operating Expenses

63000 Administrative Expense 6,387.27

65010 Office Expense 1,223.98

65010.1 Copier 460.44

Total 65010 Office Expense 1,684.42

65060 Accounting/Audit 5,225.00

65070 Insurance 1,857.00

Total 62000 Operating Expenses 15,153.69

Total Expenses $15,153.69

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -13,839.77

NET INCOME $ -13,839.77



Onondaga Civic Development Corporation
Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2023

Accrual Basis  Thursday, July 6, 2023 02:13 PM GMT-04:00   1/2

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

100.5 M&T M-M Savings 320,700.18

101 Petty Cash 9.13

102 First Niagara Checking 5,881.09

103 M&T Checking 144,351.93

Total Bank Accounts $470,942.33

Accounts Receivable

300 A/R General 0.00

301 A/R Pass thru receivable 50.00

Total 300 A/R General 50.00

Total Accounts Receivable $50.00

Other Current Assets

450 Loans Rec.

451 Quasi Equity Rec

451.2 Sly Tech 7,395.75

Total 451 Quasi Equity Rec 7,395.75

455 CoVid 19 Loans

455.1 Brasserie 6,250.00

455.5 ReFit 4,500.00

455.91 Via Mondo 2,800.00

Total 455 CoVid 19 Loans 13,550.00

456 Syracuse Studios Loan 250,000.00

Total 450 Loans Rec. 270,945.75

Total Other Current Assets $270,945.75

Total Current Assets $741,938.08

Fixed Assets

15000 Furniture and Equipment 11,975.00

Total Fixed Assets $11,975.00

TOTAL ASSETS $753,913.08



Onondaga Civic Development Corporation
Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2023

Accrual Basis  Thursday, July 6, 2023 02:13 PM GMT-04:00   2/2

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

600 Accounts Payable 0.00

600.2 Mileage Reimbursement -63.07

600.3 OED Contract 37,725.98

Total 600 Accounts Payable 37,662.91

Total Accounts Payable $37,662.91

Total Current Liabilities $37,662.91

Total Liabilities $37,662.91

Equity

31500 Reserve for Contracts 296,575.00

31700 Reserved for Micro Loan loss 54,200.00

31725 Downtown Comm GIS Pre-payment 1,500.00

Total 31500 Reserve for Contracts 352,275.00

31600 Equity - Unreserved -296,574.77

32000 Unrestricted Net Assets 693,183.02

Net Income -32,633.08

Total Equity $716,250.17

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $753,913.08



ONONDAGA CIVIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

PAYMENT OF BILLS - SCHEDULE #109

July 18, 2023

GENERAL EXPENSES

1. TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES* 320.65$             

Inv#497260794

2. TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES** 236.03$             

Inv#499763738

3. TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES*** 191.00$             

Inv#502052228

4. GROSSMAN ST. AMOUR CPA'S PLLC**** 5,200.00$          

Inv#86137, 2022 Audit Final Billing

5. TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES***** 460.44$             

Inv#504491077

6. PHILADELPHIA INSURANCE COMPANIES***** 1,857.00$          

Inv#2005704391, D&O Insurance

Total 8,265.12$          

*Ratification of Check dated April 4, 2023

**Ratification of Check dated April 8, 2023

***Ratification of Check dated May 31, 2023

****Ratification of Check dated June 13, 2023

*****Ratification of Checks dated June 29, 2023

1

















































































































































































































OCDC Financing Application 1  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 
 

 

 

 

Onondaga Civic Development Corporation

335 Montgomery Street, Floor 2M
Syracuse, NY  13202

Phone: 315-435-3770

Fax:  315-435-3669

c/o Onondaga County

Department of Economic Development

Financing Application 



OCDC Financing Application 2  

Onondaga Civic Development Corporation Financing Application 

INSTRUCTIONS 

 

                 

         
 

 

 
 

   
 

 

 
   

 

                

       
 

 

 

  
 

 

  
 

        
   
    
    
         
              

 
  

1. Fill in all blanks, using “none”, “not applicable” or “N/A” where the question is not appropriate to
the Project, which is the subject of this Application (the “Project”). If you have any questions 
about this application, please call the Onondaga Civic Development Corporation (OCDC), c/o
Onondaga County Department of Economic Development at (315) 435-3770.

2. If an estimate is given as the answer to a question, put “(est.)” after the figure or answer, which is
estimated.

3. If more space is needed to answer any specific question, attach a separate sheet.

4. When completed, return this application by mail or fax to OCDC at the address indicated on the
cover page of this Application. A signed application may also be submitted electronically in PDF 
format to Nancy Lowery (nancylowery@ongov.net), however the application will not  be 
considered by the OCDC until the application fee has been received.

5. The OCDC will not give final approval for this Application until OCDC receives a completed NYS
Full Environmental Assessment Form concerning the Project, which is the subject of this 
Application. The form is available on ongoved.com.

6. Please note that Article 6 of the Public Officers Law declares that all records in the possession of
the OCDC (with certain limited exceptions) are open to public inspection and copying. If the 
Applicant feels that there are elements of the Project which are in the nature of trade secrets 
which, if disclosed to the public or otherwise widely disseminated, would cause substantial injury 
to the Applicant's competitive position, this Applicant may identify such elements in writing and 
request that such elements be kept confidential. In accordance with Article 6 of the Public
Officers Law, the OCDC may also redact personal, private, and/or proprietary information from 
publicly  disseminated documents.

7. The Applicant will be required to pay the OCDC Application fee and, if accepted as a project of
the OCDC, all administrative fees as stated below, as well as legal fees of the OCDC.

8. A complete application consists of the following:
A. The Application
B. Attachment II - Preliminary or Existing Plans and Sketches
C. Attachment III - Financial Information
D. Attachment IV - NYS Full Environmental Assessment Form
E. A check payable to the Onondaga Civic Development Corporation in the amount of

$500.00
F. Proof of 501(c)(3) status 



OCDC Financing Application 3  

Please answer all questions by filling in the blanks. Use attachments as necessary. 
 

I. APPLICANT  INFORMATION 
 

Organization Name:  

 

Mailing Address: 
 
 

 

City: 
 

State: 
  

Zip: 

Phone: Fax: 
  

Contact Person: 
   

Email Address: 
 

FED ID Number:  

 

A. Board Chair, CEO, CFO 
 

Name Title Business Address Phone Email 

 

    

    
 

    
 

    
 

    
 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

B. Applicant's Counsel 
 

Name:  

 

Firm: 
 
 

 

Mailing Address: 
 
 

 

City: 

 

 
 

 

 

State: 
 

Zip: 

Phone: Fax: 

Email Address:  



OCDC Financing Application 4  

C. Applicant's Accountant 
 

Name:  

 

Firm: 
 
 

 

Mailing Address: 
 
 

 

City: 

 

 
 

 

 

State: 
 

Zip: 

Phone: Fax: 

Email Address: 
 

 
 

II. Project Information 
 

A. Describe the proposed acquisitions, construction or reconstruction, including 
buildings, site improvements and equipment.  Also, indicate square feet by usage (e.  
g., office, classrooms), and type of construction. Attach a copy of preliminary plans or 
sketches, and/or floor plan of existing facility (Attachment  II): 

 

 
B. Location of Project, including city, town or village within which it is located. Attach a 

map showing location of project (Attachment II): 
 

 

C. Utilities on Site: 
Water: 

 

Yes No 

 
Electric: 

 

Yes No 
 

Gas: Yes No Sanitary/Storm Sewer: Yes No 



OCDC Financing Application 5  

D. Owner of the Project (land, building, improvements and/or personal   property): 
 

 

If other than Applicant, by what means will the applicant utilize the facility: 
 

 

E. Zoning of Project Site 

 

Current Zoning Proposed Zoning 
 
 

 

F. Are any local land use approvals required: 
If yes, please describe: 

 

Yes No 
 
 

 
 

G. Principal use of Project upon completion: 
 

H. Estimated Project Costs. Give an accurate estimate of the following  costs: 
 

Land  

Building Construction  

Site Work  

Legal Fees (other than Company's Attorneys)  

Engineering Fees  

Financial Charges  

Machinery & Equipment  

OCDC Fee  

Other (Specify)  

Estimated Total Cost 
 

 



OCDC Financing Application 6  

I. Estimated value of Tax Exempt Bonds that Applicant is requesting OCDC issue: 

 

Amount: 
 

J. Project Schedule. Give an estimate of the project completion  date: 

 

Completion Date: 
 

K. Organization Financial Information Attachment 
1. Copies of two most recent financial  statements 
2. Copy of most recent Annual Report 
3. Strategic Plan 

 

L. Employment and Payroll Information 
1. Estimate how many full time equivalent (FTE) jobs will be added as a result of this 
project: 

 

M. Environmental  Information 
1. The OCDC must make a determination of environmental significance for the 
project. A completed NYS Full Environmental Assessment Form must be submitted. 

III. Representations By The Applicant 
The Applicant understands and agrees with the OCDC as follows: 

 

A. Annual Report on Outstanding Bonds: The Applicant understands and agrees that, if 
the Project receives any Financial Assistance from the OCDC, the Applicant agrees to 
file, or cause to be filed, with the OCDC, on an annual basis, any information regarding 
bonds, if any, issued by the OCDC for the project that is requested by the Comptroller 
of the State of New York. 

Initial 
 

B. Absence of Conflicts of Interest: The Applicant has received from the OCDC a list of 
the members, officers, and employees of the OCDC (Appendix A). No member, officer, 
or employee of the OCDC has an interest, whether direct or indirect, in any 
transaction contemplated by this Application, except as hereinafter described: 

 

 

Initial 
 
 

 

C.           

  
          

 

D.  
 

Fees: The OCDC Application should be submitted with a non-refundable
$500.00 Application Fee to the Onondaga Civic Development
Corporation 335 Montgomery Street, 2nd Floor, Syracuse, New York 13202. 
The OCDC will collect a 1% (.01)  administrative fee at the time of

Initialclosing based on the value of the bonds issued.

The OCDC reserves the right to ask for additional information as it deems 
necessary to complete its review of your  application. Initial 



OCDC Financing Application 7  

The Applicant and the individual executing this Application on behalf of the Applicant 
acknowledge that the OCDC will rely on the representations made herein when acting on 
this Application and hereby represent that the statements made herein do not contain any 
untrue statement of a material fact and do not omit to state a material fact necessary to make 
the statements contained herein not misleading. 

 

I have read paragraph 6 of the instructions and understand that the applicant must identify in 
writing to OCDC any information it deems proprietary and requests not be made publicly available. 

 

Please check here if you have marked information as   confidential/proprietary. 
 

 

Name of Organization: Name: 
 

By: 
 

Date: 
 

IV. Hold Harmless Agreement 
 

Applicant hereby releases Onondaga Civic Development Corporation and the members, board of 
directors, officers, servants, agents and employees thereof (the “OCDC”) from, agrees that the OCDC 
shall not be liable for and agrees to indemnify, defend and hold the OCDC harmless from and 
against any and all liability arising from or expense incurred by (A) the OCDC's examination and 
processing of, and action pursuant to or upon, the attached Application, regardless of whether or 
not the Application or the Project described therein or the tax-exemptions and other assistance 
requested therein are favorably acted upon by the OCDC, (B) the OCDC's acquisition, construction 
and/or installation of the Project described therein and (C) any further action taken by the OCDC 
with respect to the Project, including without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all causes of 
action and attorneys' fees and any other expenses incurred in defending any suits or actions which 
may arise as a result of any of the foregoing. If, for any reason, the Applicant fails to conclude or 
consummate necessary negotiations, or fails, within a reasonable or specified period of time, to take 
reasonable, proper or requested action, or withdraws, abandons, cancels or neglects the 
Application, or if the OCDC or the Applicant are unable to reach final agreement with the respect to 
the Project, then, and in the event, upon presentation of an invoice itemizing the same, the 
Applicant shall pay to the OCDC, its agents or assigns, all costs incurred by the OCDC in the process 
of the Application, including attorneys' fees, if any. 

 
 

Name of Organization: 
 

By: 
 
 

Name: 
 
 

Title: 
 
 

Date: 



 

 
 

 

 
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

 
   
  
   
   
   

 

 
   
  

 
  
 

 

  
 
  
  
 

  
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 OCDC Financing Application 8
Rev. 10-22 

APPENDIX A
CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT

List of corporation board members and staff

Corporation Board Members

1.  Michael LaFlair
2.  Kimberly Townsend
3.  Alison Miller
4.  Mitchell Latimer
5.  Virginia Biesiada O'Neill
6.  Vincent Cioci

Corporation Officers/Staff (Employees)

1.  Robert M.Petrovich
2.  Nancy Lowery
3.  Nathaniel Stevens
4.  Karen Doster
5.  Alexis Rodriguez
6.  Svetlana Dyer

Corporation Legal Counsel and Auditor

1.Christopher Andreucci, Esq., Harris Beach, PLLC LawFirm
2.Michael Lisson, CPA, Grossman St. Amour CPAs,PLLC


	7-18-23 OCDC Reg Meeting Agenda
	3-7-23 OCDC condensed not reviewed yet
	Regular Meeting Minutes

	Crouse Health Hospital, Inc, Refinancing Project Series 2023
	Country Club Associates_Sage Housing
	3-7-23 OCDC condensed NL.pdf
	Regular Meeting Minutes


	Mailing AddressCity: 
	Mailing AddressCity2: 
	Mailing AddressCity4: 
	Phone: 
	Mailing AddressCity6: 
	Mailing AddressCity7: 
	Phone2: 
	Phone3: 
	Phone4: 
	Contact Person: 
	Email Address: 
	State: 
	Fax: 
	Zip: 
	Fax1: 
	Fax2: 
	Organization Name: 
	FED ID Number: 
	Email: 
	Email1: 
	Email2: 
	Email3: 
	Business Address: 
	Title: 
	Name: 
	Firm: 
	State5: 
	Email Address4: 
	Fax4: 
	Email Address5: 
	City1: 
	Phone13: 
	Email Address6: 
	Mailing Address1: 
	Business Address1: 
	Business Address2: 
	Title1: 
	Title2: 
	Name2: 
	Name3: 
	Phone14: 
	Business Address3: 
	Title3: 
	Name4: 
	Phone15: 
	Business Address5: 
	Title5: 
	Name6: 
	Phone16: 
	Business Address7: 
	Title7: 
	Name8: 
	Phone18: 
	Business Address9: 
	Title9: 
	Name10: 
	State7: 
	Phone21: 
	State9: 
	Mailing Address2: 
	Phone22: 
	Phone23: 
	Phone24: 
	Email Address7: 
	Yes: 
	No: 
	No1: 
	No2: 
	No3: 
	Name13: 
	Firm1: 
	City2: 
	Email Address8: 
	Phone26: 
	Phone27: 
	City4: 
	Email Address9: 
	Mailing Address3: 
	Yes1: 
	Yes2: 
	Yes3: 
	Current Zoning: 
	No4: 
	Land: 
	Land1: 
	Building Construction: 
	Building Construction1: 
	Site Work: 
	Site Work1: 
	Legal Fees other than Companys Attorneys: 
	Engineering Fees: 
	Engineering Fees1: 
	Financial Charges: 
	Financial Charges1: 
	Machinery  Equipment: 
	OCDC Fee: 
	OCDC Fee1: 
	Other Specify: 
	Estimated Total Cost: 
	Other Specify1: 
	Estimated Total Cost1: 
	Are any local land use approvals requiredIf yes please describe Yes No: 
	If other than Applicant by what means will the applicant utilize the facility: 
	Principal use of Project upon completion: 
	Proposed Zoning: 
	Yes4: 
	project: 
	Completion Date: 
	Amount: 
	Initial1: 
	ofInitial: 
	Initial: PL
	Date: 05/12/2023
	Title12: Vice President
	By: Sage Housing Inc. as Sole Member
	Name of Organization: Country Club Associates LLC
	Date1: 05/12/2023
	Name14: Patrice Leonard, Vice President Sage Housing Inc.
	Name of Organization1: Country Club Associates LLC
	By1: Sage Housing Inc. as sole member
	Name15: Patrice Leonard
	paragraph 6 of the instructions and understand that the applicant must identifywriting to OCDC any information it deems proprietary and requests not be made publicly available: x
	Please check here if you have marked information as: 
	Mailing AddressCity1: 
	Mailing AddressCity3: 
	Mailing AddressCity5: 500 Victory Road
	Mailing AddressCity8: North Quincy
	Mailing AddressCity9: 
	Mailing AddressCity10: MA
	Phone1: 
	Mailing AddressCity11: 
	Mailing AddressCity12: 
	fill_0: 4th floor
	Phone5: 
	Mailing AddressCity13: 
	Phone6: 
	Phone7: 
	Phone8: 
	Contact Person1: 
	Mailing AddressCity14: 02171
	Phone9: 
	Phone10: 
	Contact Person2: 
	Phone11: 
	Phone12: 617-471-0300
	Contact Person3: 
	Phone17: 
	Phone19: 617-471-7690
	Contact Person4: 
	Contact Person5: 
	Email Address1: 
	State1: 
	Fax3: 
	State2: 
	Zip1: 
	Mailing Address: #500
	Fax5: 
	Zip2: 
	Fax6: 
	State3: 
	Zip3: 14210
	APPLICANT INFORMATION: 
	Organization Name1: Country Club Assocaties LLC; c/o Sage Housing Inc
	City: 
	Phone20: 
	Contact Person6: 
	Contact Person7: Patrice Leonard
	Email Address2: Matt@springtidehousing.com
	Contact Person8: 
	Email Address3: 
	Email Address10: 
	FED ID Number1: 27-1396485
	Email4: 
	Email5: rbecker@sagehousing.org
	Email6: tleonard@sagehousing.org
	fill_1: 
	Email7: 
	fill_2: 
	fill_3: 
	Business Address4: 
	Title4: 
	fill_4: 
	Name1: Tim Favaro
	Firm2: Cannon Heyman & Weiss
	Name5: 
	State4: NY
	State6: 
	fill_5: 
	State8: 
	Phone25: 
	Fax7: 
	Email Address11: 
	State10: 
	Fax8: 
	Fax9: 301-364-9606
	Email Address12: TFavaro@chwattys.com
	City3: Buffalo
	Phone28: 888-249-2889
	Email Address13: 
	Mailing Address4: 726 Exchange Street
	fill_6: 
	fill_7: 
	Business Address6: 
	Business Address8: 
	Title6: 
	Title8: 
	Name7: 
	Name9: 
	Phone29: 
	fill_8: 
	Business Address10: 
	Business Address11: 
	Title10: 
	Title11: 
	Name11: 
	Name12: 
	Phone30: 
	fill_9: 
	Business Address12: 
	Business Address13: 
	Title13: 
	Title14: 
	Name16: 
	Name17: 
	Phone31: 
	Phone32: 
	Business Address14: 
	Business Address15: 
	Title15: 
	Title16: 
	Name18: 
	Name19: 
	Phone33: 617-471-0300
	Phone34: 
	Business Address16: See above
	Business Address17: 
	Title17: President & ED
	Title18: 
	Name20: Richard Becker
	Name21: 
	Phone35: 617-471-0300
	Business Address18: See above
	Title19: Vice President
	Name22: Patrice Leonard
	State11: 
	Phone36: 
	State12: 
	State13: 
	Mailing Address5: Building 200
	State14: 
	Phone37: 
	State15: 
	State16: 14624
	Phone38: 
	Phone39: 
	Email Address14: 
	Yes5: 
	No5: 
	No6: 
	No7: 
	No8: 
	ApplicantsAccountant: 
	Name23: Tim Flaherty
	Firm3: Flaherty Salmin CPAs
	fill_10: 
	State17: NY
	State18: 
	City5: 
	Phone40: 
	City6: 
	Email Address15: tflaherty@fs-cpa.com
	Phone41: 
	Phone42: 585-279-0166
	City7: Rochester
	Email Address16: 
	Mailing Address6: 2300 Buffalo Road
	Phone43: 585-279-0120
	Attach a copy of preliminary plans orsketches andor floor plan of existing facility Attachment II: 
	Attach amap showing location of project Attachment II: 101 Village Boulevard S, Baldwinsville Onondaga County, NY, 13027
	Yes6: 
	Yes7: 
	Yes8: 
	Current Zoning1: PUD
	No9: 
	Land2: incl. building
	Land3: 5,026,810
	Building Construction2: 1,003,615
	Building Construction3: 
	Site Work2: 
	Site Work3: 
	Legal Fees other than Companys Attorneys1: 170,000
	Engineering Fees2: 
	Engineering Fees3: 
	Financial Charges2: 143,026
	Financial Charges3: 
	Machinery  Equipment1: 
	OCDC Fee2: 69,000
	OCDC Fee3: 1.0% est. TO CONFIRM
	Other Specify2: Other Soft Costs & Reserves
	Estimated Total Cost2: 
	Other Specify3: 487,549
	Estimated Total Cost3: 6,900,000
	Are any local land use approvals requiredIf yes please describe Yes No1: 
	Owner of the Project land building improvements andor personal property: Country Club Associates LLC
	If other than Applicant by what means will the applicant utilize the facility1: Not applicable
	Principal use of Project upon completion1: Senior affordable housing apartment rental
	Proposed Zoning1: PUD
	Yes9: 
	project1: 0
	Completion Date1: March 2024
	Amount1: 6,100,000
	No member officeror employee of the OCDC has an interest whether direct or indirect in anytransaction contemplated bythis Application except as hereinafter described: 
	Initial2: PL
	Initial3: PL
	ofInitial1: PL
	Check Box0: Yes
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Yes
	Check Box3: Yes
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Yes
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Yes
	Check Box9: Off


